Ariell Motia

ariellmotia@gmail.com Chicago, Illinois 60067 773-627-0224

Summary

Compassionate Registered Nurse with three years' experience of skilled nursing care. Eager to enhance the health care delivery system by applying attained leadership experience within a clinical setting. Service-oriented with an organized and proactive nature.

Skills

- Positive attitude
- Excellent customer service skills
- EPIC, Point Click Care, Visions, Matrix and ProTouch EMR

Education

•	Rasmussen University	Romeoville, Illinois	September 2019 - March 2020
•	Associate of Science in Nursing Ambria College of Nursing	Hoffman Estates, Illinois	January 2017 - April 2018
•	Licensed Practical Nurse Certificate University of Illinois Rachelor of Science in Rusiness M	Chicago, Illinois	August 2009 - May 2013
	Bachelor of Science in Business Marketing		

Experience

Maxim Buffalo Grove, IL October 2021 - Present

Travel Registered Nurse

- Med-Surge Unit
- Provides nursing care to patients with post-surgical procedures, acute/chronic medical illnesses.
- Performed assessments; provided intravenous therapy; complex wound care; monitored various drainage devices, etc.
- Assessed need for, ordered, obtained and interpreted appropriate lab tests.
- Counseled and educated patients about reproductive health issues and wellness.
- Blood products administration, Monitoring and Manage Trach Care

United Visions Healthcare Chicago, IL

March 2020 - Present

Travel Registered Nurse

- Crisis care assignment for COVID-19 in a Med-Surg unit
- Monitor oxygenation levels and administered oxygen as needed via Bi-Pap, High Flow and Non- rebreather masks
- Administered Covid Vaccines to over 2000 clients
- Operated Covid Testing Sites
- Managed mechanically ventilated and tracheostomy patients
- Managed post-operative amputation, hip fracture and abdominal surgery patients
- Administer IV drip medication and titrate per MD orders

Churchcreek Rehab Arlington Heights, IL November 2018 – October 2021

Registered Nurse

- Plans and manages patient care according to each patient's needs.
- Participated in regular consultations with physicians and family members regarding individual patient care plans.
- Provided bedside care and medication administration
- Performed skin assessments and implemented standing orders as needed to treat skin breakdown/wounds.
- Followed rehabilitation and treatment plans to accelerate patient recovery; minimize pain, discomfort, infections and complications; and optimize patient outcomes.

Certifications

BLS Certified April 2020